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The building department is a regional department, currently providing shared building services to
the towns of Bolton, Andover, Ashford, Marlborough and Willington.

The staff positions of the department are as follows:

We have 3 FTE and 2 PTE consisting of: one full-time Chief Building Official, one full-time Asst.
Building Official, one part-time Asst. Building Official, one part-time Plan-Review Official, and one
full-time Land Use Admin Assistant.

The department also consists of 3 Land Use contractors: the ZEO, the Town Planner, and the
Wetlands Agent providing services to Bolton only.

The following is a breakdown of the annual amounts paid by each town covered within the regional
building services contracts (these amounts include the projected 26-27 contract fee[s]):

Andover: $27,075.32
Ashford: $45,558.25

- Marlborough: $126,499.97
- Willington: $39,172.67

The foregoing amounts total $238,306.21 paid to the Town of Bolton for shared services.

Projected 26-27 building department personnel costs: $318,436.
Annual shared building services contracts funds received: $238,306.21
Total Building Dept. Personnel cost expenditure: $80,129.79
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McCavanag h, Kathx

From: McCavanagh, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 11:28 AM
To: Collins, Jill

Subject: RE: REVISED BUDGET Sheets

From: Collins, Jill <jcollins@boltonct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 11:00 AM

To: McCavanagh, Kathy <kmccavanagh@boltonct.gov>
Subject: RE: REVISED BUDGET Sheets

There is nothing wrong with the button, it has nothing to calculate. It’s N/A.

From: McCavanagh, Kathy <kmccavanagh@boltonct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Collins, Jill <jcollins@boltonct.gov>

Subject: FW: REVISED BUDGET Sheets

Hi Jill,

Liz Thornton just sent me this saying one of the percentage buttons is not working. Can you fix it when
you have a chance and send back to me please.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Thornton, Elizabeth <ETHORNTON@boltonct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 10:30 AM

To: McCavanagh, Kathy <kmccavanagh@boltonct.gov>
Subject: Re: REVISED BUDGET Sheets

Here is the excel document. You will notice that one of the line items is not working for the percentage.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Liz

Elizabeth Thornton
Bentley Memorial Library
206 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT. 06043
860-646-7349
bentley@biblio.org
ethornton@boltonct.gov




ADD DECISION PACKAGE

Decision Package # 1 outof# §.

#1 being the most important to fund

Department: Bentley Memorial Library

TOWN OF BOLTON, CT

Subject: Wages

Explain proposed addition here (programs or services added and their effect on hours, etc.):

Wage increase

Explain why this particular item was selected:

Quantify categories that are added/funded:

Technical Services

Budget Category Addition Staffing Impact Comments
Amount
7685
Payroll
Professional/

Repairs &
Maintenance
Supplies

Office Operating
Expenses

Other Supplies

Equipment

Other Contracts

Total 7685

Summary:

Union wage increase, minimum wage increase, substitutes and extra day at the end of the year.




ADD DECISION PACKAGE

Decision Package # 2 outof # 4 .

#1 being the most important to fund

Department: Bentley Memorial Library

TOWN OF BOLTON, CT

Subject: Other Contracts

Explain proposed addition here (programs or services added and their effect on hours, etc.):

Contract increases

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
3868 contract increases
Other Contracts
Total 3868

Summary: Increase in Bibliomation, Overdrive, TixKeeper, Constant Contact, BDS Act Group




ADD DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
Decision Package # 3 outof# Y .
#1 being the most important to fund

Department: Bentley Memorial Library Subject: Dues and Fees

Explain proposed addition here (programs or services added and their effect on hours, etc.):

Due and Fee increases

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
400.00
Dues and Fees
Total 400.00

Summary: Increase Connecticut Library Consortium, Connecticut Library Association, American
Library Association and Association of Connecticut Library Boards



ADD DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
Decision Package # 4 outof# 4.
#1 being the most important to fund

Department: Bentley Memorial Library Subiject: Furniture and Fixtures

Explain proposed addition here (programs or services added and their effect on hours, etc.):

Add 4 public chairs

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
800.00 Purchase chairs
Furniture and
Fixtures
Total 800.00

Summary: Purchase of 4 additional chairs for the public for program attendance seating.




DROP DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT

Decision Package # 1outof# 2.
#1 being the first one to take (least impact)

Department: Bentley Memorial Library

Explain proposed reduction (programs or services reduced or eliminated and its effect on hours, etc.):

Equipment

Explain why this particular item was selected:

Quantify categories that are reduced:

Expenditure Reduction
Category Amount Staffing Impact Remarks
Payroll
Professional/

Technical Services

Repairs &
Maintenance
Supplies

Office Operating
Expenses

Other Supplies

500.00
Equipment

Other (specify line
item)

Total

Summary:
Would need to request funds in equipment needed replacing



DROP DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
Decision Package # 2outof# 2. #
#1 being the first one to take (least impact)

Department: Bentley Memorial Library

Explain proposed reduction (programs or services reduced or eliminated and its effect on hours, etc.):

Furniture and Fixtures

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
800.00
Furniture and
Fixtures
800.00
Total

Summary:
Would not order 4 chairs for public programming seating.
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DROP DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
Decision Package1 outof1 .
#1 being the first one fo take (least impact)

Department: IWC

Explain proposed reduction (programs or services reduced or eliminated and its effect on hours, etc.):

No reductions. We are maintaining the same budget as before based on mandated number of
meetings per year and estimated number of public hearings.

Explain why this particular item was selected:

Quantify categories that are reduced:

Expenditure Reduction
Category Amount Staffing Impact Remarks
Payroll None None
Professional/
Technical Services Nang Nerie
Repairs &
Maintenance None None
Supplies
Office Operating None None
Expenses
Other Supplies None None
Equipment None None
Other (specify line Neihe Nons
item)
Total None None

Summary:



ADD DECISION PACKAGE TOWN OF BOLTON, CT
Decision Package 1 out of 1
#1 being the most important to fund

Department: IWC Subject:

Explain proposed addition here (programs or services added and their effect on hours, etc.):

No additions. We are maintaining the same budget as before based on mandated number of
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
Technical Services None None
Repairs &
Maintenance None None
Supplies
Office Operating Klesities Nistia
Expenses
Other Supplies None None
Equipment None None
Other (_specify line None Klkstes
item)
Total None None

Summary:
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